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SWART OF ALLEGATIONS

On November 10, 1986, the Office of General Counsel received

a signed, svorn and notarized complaint from Howard Chong,

Chairman of the Republican Party of Hawaii alleging violations of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Act) by

the Hanneman for Congress Committee ('Committee') and Randall

Sumida, as treasurer. Specifically, complainant alleges the

following:

(1) that anonymous cash contributions in excess of $50 were

acceptedi
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(4) th~ ~ #1000 o.ntsib~atioe, w&. avo.~*~

ot Nat~n.men'a family.

PWYU&L AID ~JSS~ £WALZM

Kuf I. Hanneuat~u vas tbe 1966 Dlboeratic *~E~4~*~* f~t

y$utted States won.. of Representatives from the W$t~

eu.gressional District of Naval 1.1/ The actiwit? ~)*i~ii ~

oeoi~r*~ed in oqome~tion with a fundralser held tot **.

in Americaa~ Soa on October 10, 1916, and ~be

based on a nevpaper article attached to the ~

The newspaper article discusses in general

background and Samoan Heritage. The article reports that 150

people attended a Hannemann fundraiser where, according to SauQan

custom, a $100 bill was placed on the floor to open a dance in

Hannemann's honor, which was followed by attendees dancing and

placing bills of $1, $5, $10, $20 and $100 on the floor.

Additionally, the village of Nuuli: presented Hannemann

with. . . (a gift of love) of $1000.'

Complainant claims that as a result of the fundraiser,

anonymous contributions exceeding $50 may have been accepted, as

well as contributions in the form of cash exceeding $100.

Complainant also alleges that 'some contributions' from foreign

nationals may have been accepted. Finally, complainant suggests

1/ Mr. Hanneman lost vhe general election of November 4, 1986.



a vritte~ ~ *~om the ~o~~tt* ~h~R14Lt# ~Z S

statemei* ~~i4 ~al atguUw~t. the c~~e~# t~PQSS~

an exten~w 4 i~rnRssiQn of Amer i~an 8a~*Sn culture, pat~tL@n)~4y

related t~ £~u4~aiinera. aespondent stitee that 'fmon*W1 *p*t t~e

formally presented (at (al reception table or through a dpe

called a 'siva') and it must be publicly ackuowleged.'

Respondent further states,

2~uriug a Samuan tundra iser ~. ~
contributors and the auouRtt tt~y oo~ttkibvI~e4 ~
anno~n~ced. In tact, oontr ibutors often tSke the
mic~o~9oe in hand and publtQlY overstate tb~

contributed in order to ~al* ze 4 ion
than they are actually due and in order to che
other contributors to match or surpass the do~~tS0ss.
By publicly acknowledging and being recognized for
their contributions the contributors strengthen the
family, clan and village ties and the sharing that are
the underpinnings of Samoan culture.

With regard to the specific fundraiser complained of,

respondent states that it was held in Samoa on October 10, 1986,

at the invitation of the Samoan Governor and the Chief of Nuuli

Village, in order to honor Mr. Hannemann as a distinguished son

of ~amoa.'Y The Committee stated that the fundraiser was 'not

an idea generated by the Hannemann campaign.' However, the

Committee claims that it insisted certain safeguards be

2/ Mr. Hannemann's mother was born in Nuuli village.
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were old to the gencre)

(2) Only ftimds and r.latrn~4~tt1 %'~sL ly wev

invited to the fundraleer

(3) P@p)*~O knv th* iuV~t0 to

keep reoorda of all oost~rib~ti~ Ih*44~

(4) Only ~oatr ibutions f roe 1~S. ett~$seR~ ~r Awerican

SamoanS were accepted.

(5) Written records of the fundraiser ed contributions
0

were kept.
'S

The records of the fundraiser were attached to the

Committee's response and included the names of the contributors,

the amounts contributed and the form of the contribution, that

is, by check or cash.

It is unlawful for a foreign national directly or through

any other person to make any contribution in connection with an

election to any political office, or for any person to solicit,

accept or receive any such contribution frau a foreign national.

2 U.s.c. S 441e.
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The term 'foreign national' is defined by 2 U.S.C.
U

~~1e(b)(l) to mean a 'foreign principal' as this term 1*

specifically by 22 U.U.C. S 611(b). Section 6l3Ab)

&tines a 'foreign principal' as including:

(1) a government of a foreign country and a foreign
political party,

(2) a person outside of the United States, unless it is
established that such person is an individual an t~
citizen of and domiciled vithin the United States, t~+
that such person is not an individual and is orgas~
under or created by the laws of the United States 4~4f
any State or other place subject to the jurisdictL~Qf
the United States and has its principal place of
business in the United States, and

(3) a partnership, association, corporation, organis&tiO~.
or other combination of persons organized under the
laws of or having its principal place of business is a
foreign country.

'Foreign national' also means an individual who is not a citizen

of the United States and who is not lawfully admitted for

permanent residence. 2 U.S.C. S 441e(b) (2).

A political committee is permitted to accept anonymous cash

contributions from a person up to the amount of $50. 11 C.F.R.

S 100.4(c)(3). For any contributions over $50, the committee

treasurer must keep records of the date and amount of the

contribution, as well as the name and address of the contributor.

2 U.s.c. S 432(c)(2). Further, no person shall make cash

contributions to any candidate for federal office, which, in the

aggregate, exceed $100. 2 u.s.C. S 441g;

11 C.F.R. S llO.4(c)(l). A candidate receiving a cash

contribution in excess of $100 shall promptly return the amount

over $100 to the contributor.
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that tbte ~ maY b baged ~s * ~ ~t*tafld lag of

American ~

Amrice* Smoa is a territory of the #Mit.4 States and as

such is entitled to a non-voting reptos.nt*ttve in the United

States Congress. AS respondent points o~tt. American 5ass bold

o U.S. passports, can be drafted into the military and are grited

C all of the rtght and privileges of U.S. citizens, except the

right to veto in presidential elections.

American Bemoans ~e noncitis*n nationals of the United

States. Pursuant to 8 U.S.C. S 1408:

Unless otherwise provided in section 1401 of this
O title, the following shall be nationals but not

citizens, of the United States at birth:

c (1) A person born in an outlying possession of the
United States on or after the date of formal

N acquisition of such possession;

(2) A person born outside the United States and
its outlying possessions of parents both of whom are
nationals, but not citizens, of the United States, and
have had a residence in the United States, or one of
its outlying possessions prior to the birth of such
persons; and

(3) A person of unknown parentage found in an
outlying possession of the United States while under
the age of five years, until shown, prior to his
attaining the age of tventy-one years, not to have been
born in such outlying possession.

The term 'outlying possession of the United States' means

American Samoa and Swains Island. 8 U.S.C. S 1101(29).
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~ 1 ~ "Rtate' is 4efiaed 4* *~0 ~jM~UI1t~

~t~e#, the E~istr Lot of Columbia, the Cq~soow*~1* of Purto

Rt*o. *? a territory or possession of the ~e~it~ Stt*..

2 V.S.C. S 431(12). As noted above, AReri0Ss Sa~a is a

posseesion @1 the United States. Vtwtbewmore, the te*s l4eral

office.' as defined by the Act, includes the oftice of Delegate

to the C*ngres. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(3). ~ *~e &ot, t~ its

express terms, applies to political activities ii~ ~doan Samoa.

Samoa b&s an elected Delegate to Congress, Fofo XV. 4Puait.

Sunia has a registered campaign committee, the Coittee to Re-

elect Fofo for Congress (I.D. *50A500026). ?bus, for federal

election purposes, the Commission treats American Samoa similarly

to other states and territories. American Samoans, as U.S.

nationals are also treated similarly to other U.S. citizens under

the Act, that is, they are fully capable of making contributions

to candidates for federal office, subject to the Act's

limitations.

Given the fact that American Samoans may permissibly make

contributions to the Committee, there is still the possibility

that other foreign nationals may be in Samoa, as in any of the

fifty states, and who may have contributed. lowever, the

Committee responds to this by emphasizing their special



nQt to tbq ~t~tZ pob2it~ ?d~ns~y, ~ 094
oo*t4but~ces vte

e~i~imaa~
U.S.

at tbl* poiu~t, there Is simply a*twi4S~0~ ~. .i~p~t ~

complaina*t~ allegations of cont4bwtions by fcr.4R ni~sa4 ~ #.

ocingly, the Offic, of General Counsel re~i~~ft th$

Commission find no reason to believe that the Ccu~itte V44Ut94

2 U.S.C. S 441..

2. Cash Coi~tributions in Ixcess of $1*O

Complainant alleges that, at the fundraiset, the ~Sitto

may have accepted contributions in cash of over $100. 'the

Committee submitted eight pages of detailed records of the

contributions received at the Samoan fundraiser. Four pages are

labelled 'cash contributions.' These consist of a listing of

names of the contributors, their addresses ('American Samoa'),

and the amounts in cash contributed. Sixty-four contributors are

listed. Fifteen of those are listed as contributing $100. None

of the contributions exceed $100. Many are for amounts as little

as $5.

Respondent states, [tjhose who were in charge of recording

contributions at The Fundraiser were specifically instructed not

to accept cash contributions over $100.' (emphasis in original).

Thus, it appears from the records that respondent has complied



with the~ *#4~ thu,*ats of~ 4a~R 4 4 ~

s ll0.4(@)'t~I;~/ &~oow~Z~ tb ~*~ss of

recomonds t~he O~A#NI gifie ~Q ;5R~Qft ~ ~*2r1*Y~ tMt ~

Comittee ~ 2 E*.C. ~ 441g.

3. AmoU~E~ ~ntribst$~ t~ 3p *E $50

Comp2aiant alleges thet the C0~t~*tee a@@eptd anonymous

contr ibutiost ftem persons owet $50 at the fiandraiser. NO

evidence f this was subsitted other than the sewpaper report

that bills wre 9laced on the floor in connection with the Siva

dance.

The Oc~1ttee denies receiving any anony~es ooctr ib~itions.

According to their response anonymity would be 'compl*tely out of

character for a Samoan,' especially in light of the stigma that

would be attached to those unwilling to publicly 'help a fellow

family or village member in time of need.' Further, as

respondent points out, $50 is considered a major contribution

under the Samoan standard of living.

The records submitted by respondent also make it seem

unlikely that anonymous contributions of over $50 were accepted.

The Committee vent to great effort to record all contributions

and the contributors' names, even for amounts as little as $3, $5

and $7. There is no evidence suggesting that any contributions

went unrecorded by the Committee. Thus, the Office of General

3/ The records are accompanied by a signed, sworn and notarized
if fidavit in the name of the Committee's treasurer that the
attachments are a true and correct cop~ of records kept of the
Eannemann fundraiser of October 10, 1986.
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Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe

that the committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(c) (2) vbich requires

records to be kept of contributions exceeding $50.

4. village Contribution of $1000

Complainant alleges that the Village of Nuuli contributed

$1000 to Hannemann, based on a presentation purportedly made at

the fundraiser. According to respondent, this amount vas

actually $500 and vas made not by the village, but by six

Individuals who together comprise the Village Counsel of

Chiefs. These contributions are listed on the third page of

respondent's records and indicate that four chiefs contributed

$100 each in cash and two contributed $50 each in cash.

Thus, the contribution which was reported in the newspaper

as being from the Village, was reported by the Committee as being

attributed to six individuals. The amounts are within the limits

of the Act for individual contributions.

No evidence has been supplied by complainant to support its

allegation. Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel

recommends that the Commission find no violation with respect to

this transaction.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:

1. Find no reason to believe that the Hannemann for
Congress Committee and Randall Sumida, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441e.

2. Find no reason to believe that the Hannemann for
Congress Committee and Randall Sumida, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441g.

r
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PARTY ON HAWAII AGAINST IWflWI~EI

LMIRQ~~I

Hannemann for Congress, Inc. and Ate Treasurer,
Randall Sunida, by and through their attoniey, Kenneth K.

P. Wong, hereby responds to the Complaint filed by the

Republican Party of Hawaii.

1. ~ Although American Samoa

("Samoa") has been a Territory of the United States since

1900, its culture is different from that of th Contineri'-

tal United States. In order to understand tJie concp~ of

fundraising in Samoa, together with its $pherent ct~ecks,



is mewl ~y ~0e fSRily. claz~ and ?iUA t~.

are bsadp4 ~ ~b±wh ~lking chtfs~ an~v~i2.awe ~
represented by &~ n~*er of "paramount ~ ie~

tiveW ~t~4t~ ~13~ .t the clans in & ~41)ag. 2~

there ate ~new~11y two main reasons tot ~u~raisotet (2~
to aliw a %amg7 tKlinor .n i tvi4~s~ eM (~ t~

a ville~e to hoaow an individuaZ. 8aa#pz f~'~r.

held e~ther by ga**e3. sales of tioket. to the pubiM or

by invi~tiou Qftly.

Generally, American contributors to political

o campaigns prefer not to have their names and the amP~ants
contributed revealed in public. However, the opposite is

C true in Samoa. In the Samoan culture, money must never be

given coldly. It must have a reason (honoring by a

village or family), it must be formally presented (at the

reception table or through a dance called a "siva") and it

must be publicly acknowledged.

During a Samoan fundraiser the names of con-

tributors and the amounts they contributed are often

announced. In tact, contributors often take the

microphone in hand and publicly overstate the amounts they

have contributed in order to gain more recognition than

2
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.M village ti aM t~U~

a. *he

4~Pt@b.z 10, 1966. The
ated by the Hannmann campai~pi Cottte~#~
fact, The Fundraiser was uns@li~4 ~ 4 1

'7the Gove~or of Smoa, A. P. r4*1a14 as~
Soliai of Ruuli Village. (Kr. H~miassnn's mothet ~iW~.bo~n
in Nuuli Village (although Kr. IIan,~ssn*i was b~R ~
Hawaii) and Chief Soliai is a relative of Kr.

Governor Lutali and Paramount Chief Soliai propoeM The
Fundraiser in order to honor Kr. Hannemann as a distin-
guished "son of Samoa."

It is important to realize that, in general,
Samoans have a tarnished reputation in Hawaii. AS one of

the most recent immigrant groups, they like all of the
other immigrant groups that migrated to Hawaii befote them

have started at the bottom and have begun climbing the
ladder to success. There is a saying that Samoans awe



A ~ ~ *~ ~ ... ~.

i~~;r ~

V

aw~~ F&~~WR, ~ * K X

~% A*~

*ow ~t ?~I~44. Kr.
Samoan to ~ £11
plaTer. Me vaa the f4s~ s ~ t. qradua~* *~
Harvard (and be

first Samoan eves t ~' as 4~ ~ Vi*a PraLt4mt
George Bush as a W*i1~* kouse F4Zv. rb.retoce, when Kr.
Nazinemann yes tb UawU, Oeaooati~ nesination for
Congress, the news v4is entius~*#t~tiy received 1* Samoa,
as veil as ira Hawaii. 5. qute3g~t~ ~~aae a symbol for tens
of thoU5azjds @t Ssons iz~ Kaw4i and in Samoa that
perseverance, dedication and hard work can lead to the
American dream.

iq. ~nitially, Mr. Hannemann did not want to hold a
c fundraiser in Samoa because of time constraints, but a

rejection of the invitation by the Governor and Paramount

Chief would have been a terrible insult to the Samoan
people. Therefore, he agreed to attend. However, the
Committee insisted that certain controls be instituted so
as to comply vith the federal election laws. Anticipating

that Complainant would attempt to make a political issue
out of The Fundraiser, the follovin~ safeguards were
instituted and in place for The Fundraiser:



Nann~aa~~n t~*t~

(a) Wh knew
sel~ted the ~nvit4

t1~. people mi)*~ ~*n~
at the reception ta~L&w duwing the siva Genoa. ~1y

contwibutiQus fw~s Au~q~L~*~ amoaae ow U. S. C*~*~R were
accepted.

(4) As ~ weswlt, accurate records v~e )~ept
of the con~,ribqzto~ and the mounts they contwt~,&tisd. The
records are separated by contributions made Lu cash, by
check and in kind and are attached to this Response as

Exhibit 1.

I~0&kM~flfl
Complainant has based its series of allegations

on events that "may" or "might" have occurred, on hearsay

and without presenting any verified facts. As a result,

the Complaint should be dismissed.

Complainant and Kr * Hannemann' 5 opponent, Pat
Saiki, made remarks in the local newspapers during the
heat of political battle that it was improper for Kr.

!Iannemann to hold a fundraiser "out of the country." That

remark underscored the Complainant' s lack of understanding



tot ~Ib ?~L .tit@.. wor.@,,r,
- hol4 U.S. pas~s~~ *wI b 4*t~. i~ito the wLU

are grant~ ~ @t the ~igb~s ~M p~iwil~ges at ~.
_ Citiami, ~ ~igh~ to vot. in pre44~tia~

elections

1.
Complainant al~.eq.s that the Committee "may have accepted0
503S contribi~ions from foreign nationals.' This allega..

c tion is tenuously based gi on the tact that there are
some foreign nationals living in Samoa.

There are also foreign nationals living in
Hawaii, California and each of the 50 States of the tlnion.
In fact, Hawaii has more foreign nationals (approximately
60,000) than the entire population of Samoa (approximately
30,000). For Complainant to base this allegation on the
mere fact that there are some foreign nationals livini ifl
Samoa is specious. Nonetheless, anticipating that
Complainant and Hr. Hannemann's opponent would attempt to
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C~Ltt.er

aiser ~ iad**W (4

Instead ~t ~ta6ie~ sale t~e
the piabli~, (2) sea4%~ tions only to Eanaem4~

family and friends end (#~ ~epting Ocatributions ~4~f
from knowa American ~ ~ U * 6. Citisens. With

safeguards in place, no ~tib~atiou~s from foreign nat4~p4A~

ala were accepted at The ?~n4raiser.

2. Cash C~tt~k~atjiq~p Over £100. C9mplainant

alleges that the Committee "say have" accepted contribu'

tions in cash over $100.

Those who were in charge of recording contribu-

tions at The Fundraiser were specifically instructed DQ~
to accept cash contributions over $100. Moreover,

detailed records were kept of the contributions made at

The Fundraiser. The records of contributions are attached

hereto as Exhibit 1. The records indicate that a number

of cash contributions of $100 were received, but none over

$100. Those contributions exceeding $100 were either made

by check or by in kind contributions.

Complainant's allegations are without merit.

3. Anonymous Con~ributiana Aaareoating Mor~

~ Complainant alleges that the Committee accepted

anonymous cash contributions in an aggregate amount over
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sa*oea 4*
Segoans te~~4I reqo914ti~4 and acknovZ.dgme.* ~

co~t~A~~on, ~* ~s oo,*4w~.d a asior .m~w1bw~W Li

Samoa (Whe*i~ tbe minimum vag~ is $2.60 per ~bour~ ~i*'

contwibutq em. U*as3.y vouU be riskJng t~ stigus Q~~Qt

being vi2~**~ t help a f.U4w fanily or 'tielUge bt~

tie. of U~, *4imp2y, thet would be no reason to

anonym.~usZy aebtwibute more than $50 and, in fact, that.

were no anonymous contributions aggregating $50 or more at

The Fundraiser. 1 Exhibit 1.

4. Alleged Familv/Villaae Contributio~ of

IL.QiQ
Although the Nuuli Village Chief announced on the

public address system a contribution of $1,000, in fact,

when the money was counted it amounted to $500. The

contribution was in cash and the people who donated to

that $500 total are listed on page 3 of Exhibit 1 under

the section "Wuuli Village - Village Council of Chiefs."

To understand why a public announcement of $1,000
was made, one must understand Samoan culture. Often,

contributions are exaggerated in public in order to gain
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~ ~ ~ R ~ a $i.
t~ b~ tbe RuuU ~ it t~

to ia1a~ Sew. ~tadt~ I~e~
ani~ to~ p ~ent a loss*t tao. aino. 3u~U Vt~Zing~

*. tam±1y~e vA4la~ and t~e ~u4Zy's v~
eaq~St~ to make *iqn~tticant oontr~it4ps. Mo~q~
Is *Zs ~UevG that the $1, 000 aranmmcmesat w~
owew to *all.nqe' and spuz the gue~s at he 1~
Into ~atc~Aai w exoeedln the piupowted

?n a*ay event, the oogitwil~utIon made by
Village was $500 and not $1,000 and theze was no ~
of law.

~QEL~IZ9E
There were no violations of federal election lav0

in connection with The Fundraiser. The Complainant's

allegations have no foundation, are not based on verified
facts, are grounded on hearsay and what "may" or "might"

have happened at The Fundraiser. Anticipating that
Complainant would make a political issue out of The
Fundraiser, the Committee took special precautions to

ensure compliance with the law.

By the way, Hr. Hannemann's opponent, who has
been a politician for 20 years, won the election.

9
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V SWift UP.5 oa~j~

1. Z .5 tt~ ?euww @f 3W~*W5S3~ft for

Oonress, Ifto.

2* Attached hereto as Z*Jbit I is a true and

correct copy of *cords of oontrtbi*tow~ in cash, by check

and in kind made at the Ifannemann Fundraiser held in

American Samoa on October 10, 1966.

Further Aft iant Sayeth Naught.

/
/ I.,

DALL SUHIDA

Svorn to and subscribed in my presence
this 12th day of December, 1986.

/1
- of

Notary Public, State

My Commission expires: / -



ISflg44eI.,~iIgvI. ~ 4PM S Spipti

(,qrv,~j~,~'i -1 1 "Cd ) - - ~qh .Y'r'~r.b(J(/L.,L,
- - A? If'~ A *'*.e.~

c~an anoc~.. ___

51

I.

IOO..(

-- _____ -____ O.~fl

-~. h

-4----

~oc~I

F

- .A~oo

____- Ii

I

-~ I - ~ a

- a

ii---

I

- ---- ~-- m



-~- 08

*9

a.

U _________

U
J~.2

S

U.

U'

8*
~- ------I

LI~L]

~oo ~- 4

- - 'o~~oo

'~ori

I -::~- I

... , ~ b 6~ Q ~ U L 1%

.AQc~eJC~Qr~ ~ - - /000

1e I.
- ---- _______ ----- I0.Q~

II 59

* I,

_ *
~ --.

* 9&



I'~ Cq ~ C (Uh Cc'~'h~,cwr~,
AIiIII' 1'; F AM' )I I NI

/OObQQ..
I ~fa~mz~EU! I I

Le~a.. ________________

__ V a

V ~ 9*

~~~~~1 -
U

4 I. I

'~ C I'~ U I V

QQ-

1711

L~i

a ~4I Pi



* *J*,',,,...,.,,.,.,

- - --

II di

I.

______ _________'I

If ______

V

ft

-I
~I

t

I,_____

AM.I g I 14 T

- 2o~oo.

2Q~xL

Ja~no

7+71
I

k-

- J7.a~

- ,~,., I
IOOaj

if-

*~*I, i II

I.. *

gI~im114

I ~

I I

~O~UL&i



7~c~pS4uZ~ ,#~ ~TO.oo
P0. Oar /04

,%9Q.~sc~iO4.. 94'7/7

~qrn

Pa. Oo* ~%8~
Th.jo ~o, Amer. J*.moa.. %7W~.

Qov~, Ieqe~aa.~.or~

* .AIQn (4JV~ Q., Du~P.y. 4~ .XIaIa.. ~5.cc

P.O eON
P~~o 9iner. q~yqn~oo... 9~799

* 7~?ichmond, Lyle /..~ /00.00
Ro~8o~ JSIO
$P*~OUVJ~ 0, 1~. q)~~

7~,fcL, Jo~ epA. # ~o.oc~
P0AL~q0, ~4me r. ~cvi~o~ 9i~t

*YOIiQ.~L, ~&~.L& 9 /0C~c~
~Oecz'. ~



~~Spe~mk,.

{~ ~

s4%~c.
V

-. JO~.ck~

;2UV
q1~

0
J~hcm~, ~4.. V I*(I4~d4. %atj /00 C~

F~wJtvto, Av'oM4. ~ /ce. c~,o
Ro~8#v1I7
7b~

empl, oAby

Aicino4. /00. cc

6oavn~aa

T~qhP~M, M~eetss& A*&cq~~ £b~ ,ao.c0

4-

e ,oo. cc

fl~b**~ ~~S*/p nuy,~~



K

d~J~OO

4~'OOCIO

CO

Le Q&~d~L~fs E 'Th~&
~.o,. o io"a

a~ An~er~ m~fl~O4.

/c~ c~co

96799

..AoIoAIotp~.._3o h
~?#~ft 9679~

Go~6, o',.6'~#ct 9O~cIoo"' eAft,.eas.A

2.5 a

Oh Chin

qDCAP euI~pA~,, bV'~si~n.

C)



'we,., *W~
0

C

N

C

'a

r'~a



the C@inission nottfj.6 41~t at
~W*s of certain se#tiona%~* the
~t Of 1971, as aa.add. ;

1967, d.teruLe4~b~ton the
~ the complaint, and iafor~t~ion
~ere is no reason to belieVe *hat a
L~hin its jurisdiction has b4i~
he Commission closed its tA~e in ttsis
~ecome a part of the public rcord

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel



8~cer~ly,

Charles II. Steele

General Counel

Dy L~vrer~c* IL Noble,
I~puty 4eneral Counsel

Unclosur.
GRetal CouwwOI's

4
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~SUW K. K. MW~
iwamw; V. ZMJL
warnED. 1~w
UWA A. UA
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~ WSLSUAVr
IJWML K. Ifl~4
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MiU~A i. m

SFW E1L ~ KAm

e.g rn-ms

Eric Kicinfeld, ~sq~
Federal Election
Washington, D.C. 24w)

u~. UVID i~Bft

C-,

Cd,

13

1~~'.~
CA

Dear Mr. Ileinfeld:

Enclosed pleas *1~* s t Complaint
Filed by the RepublLoSU~ U~P~ *~itWt Hflfl5uaflfl
for Congress, Inc. 8$~ ~ ~ ~~~SR11 Sumida.

For the reasons stated in OVZ iqionse, VO
believe that the complaint is without mz'it and should be
dismissed.

Please ac)mov3ed~ receipt of this Response by
stamping the enclosed duplicate of this letter and return-
ing it in the self-addressed, stamped envelope. As indi-
cated in your letter, this Response shall be kept con-
fidential.

If you have any questions or if there are other
procedures I must follow, please fell free to call me.

Very truly yours,

Kenneth K. P. Wong

KKPW: jab
Enclosures



Please a
stamping the enclose4 I rtur~
ing it in the ~
cated in your 00fl
fidential.

If you have any gliestich. ~s if there are other
procedures I must follow9 please f11 free to call me.

Very tr~zly ~t.urs,

Usuaneth K. P. Wang

KKPW: jab
Enclosures



A~ ~

Snh~0n for Onqresa, Inc. a4 4

Btmida, by and through their ettrau~,

P. Vptq. hereby responds to the Complaint filed by the

RepubUcan Party of Navali.

Z&~&L~Th

1. Thaak~ias. Although American Samoa

(Sa~oa') has been a Territory of the United States since

l9O*~ ite cultiwe is different from that of the Cogitiaea-

~I~ted Stat~. In order to understand the ~cmo~t of

$nq J~n Samoa, together with it



are ~ ~

there a~ ~ ma)A tot ~~x~tin~s (2)

to allow a %~41y b st ~*~E~*i4ua2 ed (3) to ~22V
a village ~ ~ ~vid~ ~

1.,
held either ~ ~me*l ~ *t t1~ to the publi4 er

by invitat 4s27.

I~') Generally, )a.rioan couatr1b~itors to political

'p campaigns p~eter not to have their ns said the amounts

0 contributed revealed in public. Emvez, the opposite is

true in Samoa * In the Samoan culture, money must never be

C given coldly. It must have a reason (honoring by a

village or family), it must be formally presented (at the

reception table or through a dance called a "siva") and it

must be publicly acknowledged.

During a Samoan fundraiser the names of con-

tributors and the amounts they contributed are often

announced * In fact, contributors often take the

microphone in hand and publicly overstate the amounts they

have contributed in order to gain more recognition than



k 
A~ ~ Ml

~ 4' ~ '~

~.O, i*se. flue Wsw~*~t t~

thus Wemiemamu e.i%~ ~

~e ls'Araiser was ~ by

t~e 4~w*aow of Samoa, A. P. ~

Solia.~ of wuuli village. Cud. Um~usse*~u'. i~s born

in Mull Village (although Kr. Kanosun was b.S~ in

Hawaii) and Chief Soliai is a relative of Kr. U~wsemsi'n).

Governor Lutali and Paramount Chief Soliai prp@si 2he

Fundraiser in order to honor Kr. Hmnnemsnn as a distin-'

guimhed "san of Samoa *

It is important to realize that, in general,

Samoans have a tarnished reputation in Hawaii. As one of

the most recent immigrant groups, they like all of the

other immigrant groups that migrated to Hawaii before them

have started at the bottom and have begun climbing the

ladder to success. There is a saying that Semoalia are



3ummmmp~ wa~ ~

a.wiia~si~. US

4 of

PI pers~etanae, 4esltaati.s au t~z4 vok uez~ ~

Amert*sn dream.
o Initially Mr. Banninann did not want to bold a

furadraiser in Samoa beCause of time constraInts. beat a
C

rejection of the invitation by the Governor and Paramount

chief would have been a terrible insult to the Samoan

people. Therefore, he agreed to attend. However, the

Committee insisted that certain controls be instituted so

as to comply with the federal election laws. Anticipating

that Complainant would attempt to make a political issue

out of The Fundraiser, the following safeguards were

instituted and in place for The Ftmdraiser:



* ~w

eM the ~mu~t. *q ooatr~uted ~

*t the r~bt*~Ia t~* ~ 4u~1uIg the siva d~.

aontribiitiess frog Luerican ~anoans ow U. S. C±t4*4 tire

aoaept4

(4) As a result, acourate recor4~ ~

of the oo~tr~utors end the e~oimts they aaob4~1Ib*

recow~s are separated by contributions mad. In o~h, by

check and in kind and are attached to this Respouhee ~

Exhibit 1.

Complainant has based it. series of allegations

on events that "may" or "night" have occurred, on hearsay

and without presenting any verified facts. As a result,

the Complaint should be dismissed.

Complainant and Mr * Hannemann' s opponent, Pat

Saiki, made remarks in the local newspapers during the

heat of political battle that it was improper for ~.

Hannemann to hold a fundraiser "out of the oo1u~trV~. *

remark ~mderscored the Complainant' s lack of un4er~tan4ing



4~'~isa.

W~ t.~ A~A~A £~mm*.~ &iLm

~ate ~ - tb ~t ~*$l""-' .~

Citi*et&, ~ th right to vote Sn pxeeidzttal

.l.ctS~.

1W) 141i'

Complainant alleges that the Committee may hawe ~4
0 some contributions from foreign nationals. This alZ4~s-

7 tion is tenuously based mi1~ on the tact that there a~
0

some foreign nationals living in Samoa.

There are also foreign nationals living in

Hawaii, California and each of the 50 States of the ~Mi@n.

In fact, Havaii has more foreign nationals (approximately

60,000) than the entire population of Samoa (approximately

30,000). For Complainant to base this allegation on the

mere fact that there are some foreign nationals living in

Samoa is specious. Nonetheless, anticipating that

Complainant and Kr. Hanneuann' 5 opponent would atts~t to



~, ~77~ , ,

faui4 aed triU

frQm known AmScIh ~U. #. C~t~s~s~ #Ath th~

sat.~~*rds in p)*4~ 5~ tns i~ t.~Wa~ sst$~
als vr accepte4 at 1~

2.

alleges that the Ca~tt~~A9IS7 have' asev~e4 @os~."

tions in cash over *100.

Those who were in charge of recording coRtr~1bu-

tions at The Fundraiser were specifically instructed n~
to accept cash contributions over $100. Moreover,

detailed records were kept of the contributions made at

The Fundraiser. The records of contributions are attached

hereto as Exhibit 10 The records indicate that a number

of cash contributions of $100 were received, but none over

$100. Those contributions exceeding $100 were either made

by check or by in kind contributions.

Complainant's allegations are without merit.

3. Anonymous Contribi~tions kgqregatin4~ More

ZbmaiiQ. Complainant alleges that the committee accepted

anonymous cash contributions in an aggregate amount over



5-..

ooatwi~44. 650 is t4e~~ ~ ~patti)~ *
Samoa

( ~ m4a~m wqe ~ ~ bout). ~ to
ooi~ttib~ *0S~5OU5~y VOUId b ri~tW tb sttgUS @f not

be**~ w44~ to beip # *4kv *~SMZ Ot vllMga ~ in

time of ~ 8~1y, tb~v. m14 ~ no res to
anonymo.~sZ1 ~tr1bute more than $50 an., in tact, tbiire

were no araaayu contributions aggregating $50 or more at

4h The luniraiuer. jja Exhibit 1.
0 4. A1~.eqed Family/Village Contribution of

0

C,
Although the Nuuli Village Chief announced on the

public address system a contribution of $1,000, in fact,

when the money was counted it amounted to $500. The

contribution was in cash and the people who donated to

that $500 total are listed on page 3 of Exhibit 1 under

the section "Nuuli Village Village Council of Chiefs."

To understand why a public announcement of $1, 000

was made, one must understand Samoan culture. Often,

contributions are exaggerated in public in order to gain



owt *. ~ - t t*~~I~# at~

-~1.# 4

Ia .PY ~02~te ~
~>.

viii.;. ~a, P0# 0~ z~Qt $l~OO ~ ~ tra ~ wi~4ation

of law.

There vere no violations of federal eleotiosa laws

in conneotica with The Fundraiser. The Complainant's

allegations have no foundation, are not based on verified

facts, are grounded on hearsay and what "may or uight

have happened at The Fundraiser. Anticipating that

Complainant would make a political issue out of The

Fundraiser, the Committee took special precautions to

ensure compliance with the law.

By the way, Mr. Hannemann' s ~ponent, who has

been a politician for 20 years, won th election.
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and in kind mad. at the * aemna t~am~rai*er h~1d la

American Samoa on Octobw 1#, 1966.

Further At fiant Sayeth Naught.

Sworn to and subscribed in my presence
this 12th day of Decembr, 1966.

4k
Sexpires: /21'? /i17

C
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EASE ~ Al
PAIIL K. UIU~OW
S1UOA TUE

A 1 C~M1ION

,o*~ -
EMAWpUIS ~U WESS
USWN 3~I&W

C-,

Eric Kleinfeld, Esq.
Federal Election Comiesion
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: HB...2Z2~
0

Dear Mr. Kleinfeld: a

I enjoyed our 64uon~ah±@n 0* ~eobr 2, 1986 and
the helpful information y@ti p~@v±4d.

This is to conti~ tb~ Ift~. Wuaida received from
the Federal Election commiesSon (flu') a notice of the
complaint in the above matter on December 1 1986 and that
we will be filing a reuponse by Deceuber 16, 1986. Also
enclosed is the Statement of Designation of Counsel.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

N

Kenneth K. P. Wong

KKPW: jab
Enclosure

I -
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-a (808) 547-5600
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min*s ~
-3

-
- -a

L~m

Randall Suxaida

888 Mililani Street

Penthouse #2

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

(808) 488-3046

(808) 533-4291

~22~O

- w .
-

lioiioli4u, ~W±± 96813



N You viii be EStI*t0* 55 *@~~ ~ 1~NI ~~SMOfl takes

final action on yonr co~l~int. Sbul4 y~ re~ive any a441mb
tional information in this matter. plea torw~:4 it to this
office. we suggest that this Lafor ti~b sworn to in the

c same manner as the original c@~p2a~ut. For your
information, we have attached a brief teocription of the
Comission's procedures for handling cos~i*ints. We have
numbered this matter NUB 2196. Please tefer to this number

C in all future correspondence. If you have any questions,
please contact Retha Dixon at (262) 376-3116.

Sincerely,

Charles U. Steele

General Counsel

By: Lois G. Le ner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



Please submit soy factOal ot legal ~t*zials which you
believe are relevaat to the Comission's az&alysis of this
matter. Whete appropriate, statemeRts should be submitted
under oath.

This matt*r will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.s.c. 5 437g(a) (4) (3) and 5 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Cmission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Coission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone rninber
of such conusel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any tificatians and other communications from the
Commiss ion.
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Very truly yours.

REPUSLICM PARTY OF hAWAII

~ ~

hiowsrd LO. Chong, Jr.
Oiatrn

End.



STATE OP ~

1.

3. met i~ w~W tt~ ~*11~ tt~ the ~0b~$ Election

fundr.I.~ in ~WI4~ S~i
4. That the said caq~laiuit is true to the best of his

kn~eledp end belief.
Further affitat sayeth not.

Subscribed nd ~sru to be~i uw this

~*' ~:,,.



W1ItAI~, t

in accepting au6~W$ ~ ~ unt

over $50.00. and my have ~ c rt~tts from foreign

nationals. Mr. HannemmWi i~ also have v~tated * U S.C. sec. 441g

by accepting contributions It cash of over $100.00.

The instance of the vloltioe ws a fraiser held for
Mr. Hannemmnn in Mericas S~ n Friday, OctOber 10, 1986. We

refer you to a clipping from the lW1ftJ2V.VttW~ attached

hereto. We also refer you to filU ftotq @9 the event, by Honolulu

television station N.,, and its repewler. Tom hi~ruster, showing
Mr. Kannmmnn receiving s~h~ ~mt~ibe~tW*~

I~8IN television i* 1ibcs~ at 15)1 I~~b~1a#I bulevard. Its
News Director is Jim ~PhI%

1270 Queen ~s 
17~p



~ss.d247~ ~A-~.hb
On this _____________________

before m ~rs~wlly appeared ISMD (.0. CNWI&, JR. to m
known to be the p.t.a. described in and ~Ao executed the
foregoing iast~umsnt awed acknowledged that he executed the
s as his free act and deed.

Witness ~y hand and seal.

-' ~



'dFtLa~aiser . for
0

Hannemann
in Samoa honors his herita
Dy Lewis Welman- lb *~.Wbv

PAGO PAGO. Amu10ua Samoa - At a cam
pales Seii*st slab In Samoan tradition. 150
~e, ci Naval ~

anthered to
beetow thek prmadbemlng on a son ci Same.

Dsmspstis Cow. A.?. Lutall captured the
~!~5b, ci lumean feilowuhip when he

puple ci American Samoa to pray for
"one ci m meet ezeeptienal

dent ci the Amarlean Sa'oan
Senate, emotlosally told the
erovd.lwustto cay thatason
ci Same em rum Congress
an-b

3wa 32. won the
Dinssrale primary fur the 1st HinteUaUi
CuWmIsmI DIstg~et (Urban
1IsnaMw~ Me will bee Republican Pat Ssl~
and L*utwim ~e Harris in the Nov. 4
general election.

HunnemaaWs family is from American SamOa
* although he was barn In Hawaii.

Adir~alq the crowd. Hannemann drew ap
C plause when he salt

'In Hawaii. Samoens are seen as grant enter
~r isiners, atbietos and great um*Iunskers

My cand~ say Samans are more than thai
What i'm doing today is living my Amer~

can dream.
N The reception at the Rainmaker Hotel dinini

room was ss~pmed to start at 620 p.m.. bul
o~ ifanmano didn't arrive until 10:30 p.m. be

cairns his flight was delayed. His South PacifI~
Island Airways plane left Honolulu on time. bui
bad to re$uwn for a mechanical check.

The bipartisan crowd waited patiently. Am

when Hazaneinann arrived they 5tWIOR ~
with warmth and affection..

Lutall and Peter Coleman.

Others who speke
L~ao from the village ci N tb
home ci Hannemanus late vadwr. and Uh~
chief ci Hannemanus family. Most ci
evenlq~s speeches were In bailua and ~

Associate Judge 010 Letull dli net 9~
speech. but Instead ffered a i.u (d&~I
NaanemaAnS honor. Aecor~ to Snt
torn. Olo placedaSlOObIll ontbefloin' R)~

~the danca. He was Joined bctbersWho,~E 4
to honor Hannemano and
$20 and 8100 bIlls on the imee

The village ci NuuuIl presuMed
with a uesi#s (a gift ci love) ciSL~9

~was time far Hannemana to aclmowladg
gift, as is customary In Samoa. he
sing a song In response to his villages 5SI5~
Ity. Hannernann then sang two

I gongs. L.t Me Hear You WII~5I"
I SIUSMIL'

In his remarks, 1~annemann said sum4t ~5
advisers had told him early in the ein~~
that his Samoan heritage would be a naguhe

* factor in his congressional race.
"But I am very proud of my Samoan redS.~

* Hannemann said last night, "and will meet
* deny them.

"I have deep feelings for Samoa. This us.
* where my mother and grandparents are bum.

My ancestral roots are here... i've been vimt~.
ins American Samoa since 1968, in t1 ci Joy.
and sorrow. If the people of Hawaii see Si to.,

* elect me in November. I'll not forget Amerlsn
* Samoa or its South Pacific neighbors," Han-

nemann sa~
"Tonight is a manifestation ci Hawail't reach-

I rng out within the Pacific region."

a
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Very truly yours,

REPUBLICAN PARFY OF HAWAII

~

Howsrd ILO. Ctiong, Jr.
Chi$vman

End.
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Stat *1 Ha~$;

3. That he ties w~wd the co~$wt te the F~sral Eltetion
Commission mmIkn~es the ~e~nts ther~f (Hanneumnn
fundraiser in i~er1can Sum);

4. That the said complaint Is true to the best of his

knowledge and belief.
Further affiant sayeth not.
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Offiew of th -,
999 t' ~weet~ ~ (0

relative to

by Its Chairman
We believe ~ $Wt~~ral E)actitwi Law

in accepting toutr iwe~ aggregate amount
over $50.00. and may Nave accepted s~ ~1~rfhettons from foreign
nationals. Mr. Hmnnuismi y also haWe vIolated 2 U S C. sec. 441g
by accepting contributions in cash of Over $100 00

The instance of the violation ~s a fundraiser held for
Mr. Hannemann in Merican Samoa on frldy. Octeber 10. 1986. W.
refer you to a clipping from the Homolulu MIVertiser, attached
hereto. We also refer you to film fo4ge of the event, by Honolulu
television station KOMS. and its ~repprter, Tom Ari~ruster, showing
Mr. Hannemann receiving cash contrt~tIOns.

KBBM television Is located at 1531 Keptolanl Boulevard. Its
News Oirector is JR4~aake.

1270 Queen Borne inwl7W
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On this day of d2~~.7'~ ~~hii~4~

before me personally appeared HOWARD K.O. CHONS, JR. to me
known to be tIle person described in and who executed th
foregoing tw~Stnmnt and acknowledged that he ezecuted the
same as his free act and deed.

Witness u'y hand and seal.



1W U9YU~

Fi~i~raiser for Hanx~cmanr~
in Samoa honors his heritag
By E.wis W~mn~
Sp.*fi. lie Adw.0Auv

PAGO PAO0I~ American Samoa - At a cam
palpa fimd.~ai.s~ rIch In Samoan tradltlo~ 150
sa~uteraotiIawaliOO e55iOfl5l candidate

as Friday night to
bestow thir proudble.ulng on a son of Samoa.

Democratic G.v. A.?. Lutali captured the
n~~ht~sfeelln6 of ~amnoan fellowship when he

people of American Samoa to pra~v for
"one of our moat exceptional
young men."

High Chief Galea'l Poumele.
secreta~jj p1 the Office of Sa-

airs and former presi-
dent of the American Samoan

N Senate. emotionally told the ,.~

crowd "I want to cry ~bpta son
so soon.

Congressional District (Urban
'~ Honolulu). He will face Republican Pat Salki

and Libertarian Blase Harris in the Nov. 4
general election.

Hannemann's family is from American Samoa,
~ although he was born In Hawaii.

Addressing the crowd. Hannemann drew ap-
C~ plause when he said.'

"In Hawaii. Samoans are seen as great enter-
'~r tainers, great athletes and great troublemakers.

My candidacy sayr~ Samoans are more than that
What rm doing today is living my Amen-
dream."

N The reception ai. the Rainmaker Hotel dining
room was supposed to start at 6:30 p.m.. but
Hannemann didn't arrive until 10:30 p.m. be-
cause r~as flight was delayed. His SouLh Pacific
Island Airways plane left Honolulu on time but
had to re$urn for a mechanical check.

The bipartisan crowd waited patiently. And

and Peter Coleman.

and party cbalrusum.~~~
Others who spolw High

Laao from the village of Nutnull, the

chief of Hannemann's family. Keat ~
evening's speeches were In £ngilsh

Assoclat Judge OW Lewli did not
speech. but Instead offered a sly. (

tOM. Olo placed a $100 bill on the flout
~the dance. He was joined by others whe 9 ~
to honor Hannmann and who put $1,
$20 and $100 bills on the dance floor.

The village of Nuuull presented Haamu
with a ,ne.I* (a gift of love) of $1000. ~

~was time for Hannemann to ackuwwle~

sing a song in response to his village's
ity. Hannesann then sang two
songs. "Let Me Hear You Whisper" and
SIw Met"

In his remarks. 1~annemanfl and sOme at hi.
advisers had told him early in the ca~igD
that his Samoan heritage would be an~~R~

* factor in his congressional race.
"But I am very proud of my Samoan roots."

Hannemann said last night, "and will never
deny them.

"I have deep feelings for Samoa. This is.
where my mother and grandparents are from.
My ancestral roots are here... I've been Yhitj..
ang American Samoa since 1966, in times of j~
and sorrow. If the people of Hawaii see fit to,
elect me in November, I'll not forget American
Sari~oa or its South Pacific neighbors." Han-
nemann said.

"Tonight is a manifestation of Hawaii'areacb~
ing out within the Pacific region."
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TillS IS THE UEGINftIUGOF Iwa ~_____________
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